

FW: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Jan 2017 09:38:13 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options 20170118 v2 _MP.pptx (1.66 MB); ATT00001.htm (168 bytes)

See SoC's question below about fiscal impact of options. This seems to be the same version of the deck we saw last week.

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: January-23-17 9:27 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

For folks...

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca>
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

SOC is interested in an analysis of fiscal impact of global adjustment options assuming it has to be added to fiscal plan (e.g., consolidation of debt). Would this be something your folks would do or should I go to MOF?

Will send PW to doc

W